
 

 

 
April 28, 2017 
 
Kristen Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli:  
 

RE:  EB-2016-0152 – Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPGI)  
 
We are writing with respect to the List of Intervenors in the above-noted proceeding. 
 
Please remove as Counsel of record for the Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition 
(VECC) the following individual: 
 
Michael Janigan – Counsel for VECC  
31 Hillsdale Avenue, East 
Toronto, ON 
M4S 1T4 
Tel: 416-840-3907  
mjanigan@piac.ca 
 
Please add the following individual to the Intervenor list as Counsel for VECC in the 
above-noted proceeding. 
 
Cynthia Khoo – Counsel for VECC 
1139 College Street 
Toronto, ON 
M6H 1B5 
Tel: 604-725-5484 
ckhoo@piac.ca 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
Cynthia Khoo 
Counsel for VECC 
 
Cc: All Intervenors 

PUBLIC INTEREST ADVOCACY CENTRE 
LE CENTRE POUR LA DÉFENSE DE L’INTÉRÊT PUBLIC 
ONE Nicholas Street, Suite 1204, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1N 7B7 
Tel: (613) 562-4002 Fax: (613) 562-0007 E-mail: piac@piac.ca  Website: http://www.piac.ca  
Cynthia Khoo, External Counsel, Regulatory Affairs, 1139 College Street, Toronto, ON M6H 1B5  
Direct : 604-725-5484, ckhoo@piac.ca  
 

mailto:mjanigan@piac.ca
mailto:ckhoo@piac.ca
mailto:piac@piac.ca
http://www.piac.ca/
mailto:ckhoo@piac.ca

	ONE Nicholas Street, Suite 1204, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1N 7B7

